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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025506 5 12H E2H3MM 9:22

W Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

ES=H BEE: A/YL-HTF/1191

B DD135 Lot 8s16Drawing05a.pdf; & B AKEE - R & [B-10-6-2025-3-2.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 9:03 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: A/YL-HTF/1191

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 12:08 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND <twslaw@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-HTF/1191

Dear Sir,
This email is intends to supersede our email dated 11.6.2025 in the afternoon.

Please see the attached landscape and tree preservation plan with tree condition and proposed treatment for the
consideration of the CTP/UD&L, Planning Department.

Best Regards,

Patrick Tsui
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Structure 1

containers undernaeth

for site office & classroom
GFA: Not exceeding 220m?
Height: Not exceeding 4.5m
No. of storey: 1

Open shed with 4 converted

8m wide
Ingress/Egress

Climbing practical
ground

%

2 parking spaces
of 5m x 2.5m for
private car

Structure 2

Toilet

GFA: Not exceeding 20m?
Height: Not exceeding 4m
No. of storey: 1

Project THH %

Proposed Temporary Training Centre
(Tree Care Training Centre) for a Period
of 3 Years at Lots 230 & 581 (Part) in
D.D. 128, Lau Fau Shan, Yuen Long,
N.T.
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Figure 5




Tree Climbing Hong Kong Ltd

No: Botanical Name Chinese Name | 1. | Proposed Treatment
T1 [Ficus virens RIERE normal Retain
T2 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 Decay To be fell
T3 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T4 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
TS5 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T6 |Litchi chinensis E2R 53 normal Retain
T7 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T8 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T9 |Artocarpus lingnanensis — |4LEEAR normal Retain
T10 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T11 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T12 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T13 |Litchi chinensis E28 53 normal Retain
T14 |Litchi chinensis E2R 53 normal Retain
T15 |Aquilaria sinensis i normal Retain
T16 |Aquilaria sinensis i normal Retain
T17 |Aquilaria sinensis i normal Retain
T18 |Aquilaria sinensis i normal Retain




	A_YL-HTF_1191 FI(1)_20250612
	香港樹木學會-樹木位置圖-10-6-2025-3-2




